
Call 05 Roundabout Construction on SR 15 at SR 16 & Bridge Replacements on 
Weyerhaeuser Street over Branch & on Lakeside Drive over Kentawka Creek Relief, known 
as Federal Aid Project Nos. CRP-0024-04(031) / 1038963030, CRP-0024-04(032) / 
1038963031 & CRP-0024-04(033) / 1038963032 in Neshoba County. 

Q1. 1.) Please clarify the milestone dates for the bridges listed in NTB 6232 as they conflict 
with the dates on NTB 6230. 2.) There is not a typical section for the roadway adjacent to 
the bridges. Will MDOT allowed the abutments to be backfill with crushed stone to allow 
the construction of the bridges to be expedited? 3.) The PDA test pile specs allow MDOT 
the option of a 7 day test pile. This possible could cause a schedule issue based on milestone 
dates. Please clarify the time frame MDOT will supply the contractor with the pile lengths 
after the initial installation of the test pile. 

A1. 1.) See Addendum 3. 2.) No. Bidders shall use Borrow Excavation, Class B15. 3.) Bidders 
are advised to bid as per the plans. 

Q2. 1.) Please clarify if the $500.00 fee for each full or partial 5-minute period mention in NTB 
6231 applies to the milestone dates penalties shown in NTB 6232. The $500.00 per 5-
minute equates to $144,000 per day whereas the penalty assessed with the milestone date 
is $3,800.00 and $7,550.00 respectfully. 2.) NTB 6228 states pile driving will not be 
allowed between 7PM and 7AM. With the new milestone completion dates shown in NTB 
6232, will MDOT allow pile driving operation during all hours in order to meet the new 
accelerated schedule? 3.) There is not a typical section for the roadway adjacent to the 
bridges. Will MDOT allowed the abutments to be backfill with crushed stone to allow the 
construction of the bridges to be expedited? 4.) The PDA test pile specs allow MDOT the 
option of a 7 day test pile. This possible could cause a schedule issue based on milestone 
dates. Please clarify the time frame MDOT will supply the contractor with the pile lengths 
after the initial installation of the test pile. 

A2. 1.) See Addendum 3. 2.) No. 3.) No. Bidders shall use Borrow Excavation, Class B15. 4.) 
Bidders are advised to bid as per the plans. 

 


